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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, December 13, 2011 9:20 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 RE: Durban wrap up memo v4.docx 

Am sure 

Will ask her 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 9:19 PM 
To: Abedin, Huma 
Subject: Re: Durban wrap up memo v4.docx 

How about Thursday night? 

From: Abedin, Huma [mailto:AbedinH@state.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 09:15 PM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: Durban wrap up memo v4.docx 

Shes out of town 
Can come tomorrow night or Thursday morning 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 8:29 PM 
To: Abedin, Huma 
Subject: Re: Durban wrap up memo v4.docx 

Any chance I can get Kristy to come tomorrow for both? At 7:30? 

From: Abedin, Huma [mailto:AbedinH@state.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 08:00 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 3 <Sullivan33@state.gov>; H 
Cc: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Subject: RE: Durban wrap up memo v4.docx 

Can print and bring to you 

From: Sullivan, Jacob 3 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 8:00 PM 
To: 'H' 
Cc: Abedin, Huma; Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: FW: Durban wrap up memo v4.docx 

From Todd. 

From: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 3:32 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 3 
Subject: Durban wrap up memo v4.docx 
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Jake — sorry. Must be sleep deprivation. I messed up the subject line correction. Think this one is right. 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 
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